Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2016 10:04 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: RE: Transparency EM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
H S22

Sorry for the delay - have been stuck in a plane in a holding pattern over Melbourne!

Quick comments:

- para 1.7 and co 14/443 - as with Phd the most recent extension was in a further instrument that modified this co (the Phd para
later gives this detail but 1.7 doesn't)

Section 22

That's it from me!

Cheers

S22

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

Section 22
From: Section 22
To: Section 22

Subject:  Transparency EM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

HiSection 22

Please find attached the EM for the Transparency Bill, can you please let us know if there are any show stoppers in
respect to its content by 10.00am tomorrow, so they can be reflected prior to us finalising the EM with our legal



area. | note that we still may need to update the EM in respect to the commencement and application of the
measures.

Happy to discuss

Thanks

S22

Kind regards

Section 22

Retirement Income Policy Division | Fiscal Group
The Treasury

Phone: 4Section 22

Email: Section 22

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy policy
http://www.asic.gov.au/privacy for information about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to
and correct personal information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC.

NOTICE

This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may contain legally
privileged or copyright material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. If you are not the
intended recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible by return e-mail and then please delete both messages. This
notice should not be removed.





